

Good Morning,

Further to my email of the 2nd February providing a link to the Dear CPO Letter regarding the new DM provisions we are keen to have a meeting with all statutory consultees ahead of these coming into force in March in order to answer any procedural questions that you may have.

As these provisions may impact on the work of your Planning Liaison Teams we would also welcome representatives from those teams to attend.

I would therefore be grateful if you could confirm if you would be available on the following dates:

Wed 2nd March (2pm – 4:30)
Thurs 3rd March (2pm – 4:30)
Friday 4th March (10 – 12:30)

I am on leave next week. Therefore please can you liaise with Kristian (cc'd in to this email) in my absence.

Thanks,

Regards,

James

James Hooker

Senior Planning Manager/ [Uwch-reolwr Cynllunio](#)
Development Management Branch/ [Gangen Rheoli Datblygu](#)
Planning Directorate /[Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio](#)
Welsh Government/[Llywodraeth Cymru](#)
Cathays Park, Cardiff/ [Parc Cathays, Caerdydd](#)
[CF10 3NQ](#)
Tel/Ffon: 02920 825731
Fax/Ffacs: 02920 825622
email/ ebost: james.hooker@wales.gsi.gov.uk
<http://llyw.cymru/amgylcheddachefngwlad> / <http://gov.wales/environmentandcountryside>

"Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body."

"Dylai unrhyw ddatganiadau neu sylwadau a wneir uchod gael eu hystyried yn rhai personol ac nid yn rhai gan Lywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohoni neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig â hi."